Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 10:43 AM

To: ‘tckchristman@fairpoint.net'

Subject: RE: SIGNED Steigleder CU-13-00002 SEPA Appeal decision and CUP recommendation
Hi Kathy,

The commissioners did accept the resolution on Tuesday, September 3 Jam waiting on receiving the signed
Resolution from their office so | can get the Notice of Decision sent out. This will start the LUPA process.

Sincerely,

Lindsey Ozbolt
Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: tckchristman@fairpoint.net [mailto:tckchristman@fairpoint.net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 4:53 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Re: SIGNED Steigleder CU-13-00002 SEPA Appeal decision and CUP recommendation

Hi Lindsey, Just checking to see if the BOCC signed the CUP Permit on Tuesday? And when you might be
sending out the letter stating what we need to do to get open. Also have you heard anything from the superior
court?

Thanks

Kathy Christman

From: Lindsey Ozbolt
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:46 PM

To: 'tckchristman@fairpoint.net' ; 'Traci Shallbetter (traci@shallbetterlaw.com)' ; Jeff Slothower (Jslothower@Iwhsd.com)
Subject: SIGNED Steigleder CU-13-00002 SEPA Appeal decision and CUP recommendation

Good afternoon all:

| have attached to this email the signed copies of the HE decision and recommendation for Steigleder CU-13-00002. |
have also added these files online.

Lindsey Ozbolt
Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 10:08 AM

To: tckchristman@fairpoint.net; Traci Shallbetter (traci@shallbetterlaw.com); Jeff Watson
Subject: Steigleder CU-13-00002 SEPA Appeal decision and CUP recommendation

Please find attached the unsigned SEPA Appeal Decision and CUP Recommendation for Steigleder CUP. Both of these
documents will be uploaded to the County website momentarily. Once CDS has received the signed copies of these
documents, | will email them out to you.

Thanks,

Lindsey Ozbolt
Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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